



Shanna Brown
Engineering Technician

Education

Landscape Architecture, South Dakota State University, 2016

Experience Summary

Ms. Brown is an Engineering Technician with experience in AutoCAD and various graphic design software. In addition to her design background, Ms. Brown has strong organizational, planning, and troubleshooting skills. She excels in analyzing and interpreting data, verbal and written communication, creativity, time management, and leadership.

Project Experience

LANDSCAPE DESIGN, VARIOUS CLIENTELE | NEBRASKA

Landscape design for residential and commercial properties. Analyzed data and prepared/presented estimates for clients. (Steinbrink Landscaping, 2018 to 2019)

VARIOUS LANDSCAPE PROJECTS | SOUTH DAKOTA

As Crew Leader, operated landscape equipment and small machinery, established strong relationship with clientele which resulted in being requested by name. (James Valley Landscape, 2014 to 2018)

Employment History

CURRENT EMPLOYER	TIERRA GROUP INTERNATIONAL, LTD.
POSITION	Engineering Technician
YEARS	2019 to Present
EMPLOYER	STEINBRINK LANDSCAPING & GREENHOUSES
POSITION	Landscape Designer
YEARS	2018 to 2019
EMPLOYER	JAMES VALLEY LANDSCAPE SOLUTIONS
POSITION	Landscape – Crew Leader
YEARS	2014 to 2018
EMPLOYER	GARDEN CENTER
POSITION	Sales and Design
YEARS	2012 to 2013